
 
AGENDA – TSC 6/7/10 
 
ITEM NO. 8: Miscellaneous. 
 
 
MINUTES – TSC 6/7/10 
 
ITEM NO. 8: 
 
Miscellaneous: 
 

Consider request to remove the NO PARKING BUS STOP on the 
north side of 10th Street, east of New York Street, adjacent to 
New York School. 
 
David Woosley advised that the restriction had been requested by New 
York School several years ago; however, they no longer need the area. 
 
MOTION BY COMMISSIONER HECKLER, SECONDED BY 
COMMISSIONER ROTHROCK, TO RECOMMEND REMOVING THE 
NO PARKING BUS STOP ZONE ALONG THE NORTH SIDE OF 10TH 
STREET, EAST OF NEW YORK STREET; THE MOTION CARRIED 8-
0. 

 



From: Nancy DeGarmo [mailto:NDeGarmo@usd497.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 9:55 AM 
To: David Woosley 
Cc: Rick Gammill 
Subject: no parking sign NY  

 

Dear David, 
 
There is a no parking sign in the 500 block of tenth street (block of New 
York school).  The sign is located in the area south of our playground. 
 This was placed there when they loaded and unloaded buses in this 
area.  We no long do that an will need this area for parking.  Would it be 
possible to remove this sign?   
 
Thank you for your consideration.   
 
Nancy DeGarmo 
Principal 
New York Elementary 
(785)832-5780 
ndegarmo@usd497.org 

 



SCHEDULE 5 
 

BUS LOADING ZONES 
 
BUS LOADING ZONES.  Bus loading zones are hereby established in the following 
locations: 
 
Crescent Drive  North side, 78 feet east of Naismith Drive to 113 feet east 

of Naismith Drive  (Jayhawk Bookstore) 
 
Fireside Drive  East side, 348 feet south of Trail Road, south 58 feet  

(Boardwalk Apartments) 
 
Fireside Drive  South side, Frontier Road, east 100 feet  (Boardwalk 

Apartments) 
 
Louisiana Street  West side, 460 feet south of 19th Street to 300 feet north of 

21st Street  (Lawrence High School) (Ord. 7270) 
 
Mississippi Street  West side, 7 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through Friday, 6th 

Street, north 200 feet; (Pinckney School) 
 
New Jersey  East side, 14th Street, north 50 feet – (Ord. 7649) 
 
5th Street  East side, Elm Street, 190 feet south (7:00am – 4:00pm, 

School Days) (Ord. 7608) 
 
9th Street   North side, 48 feet west of Massachusetts Street to 151 feet 

west of Massachusetts Street 
 
10th Street   North side, 110 feet east of New York Street (8:00 a.m. – 

4:00 p.m., School Days) (Ord. 7723)  
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